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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO o

May 8, 1958

Mr. Gilberto Espinosa
202-203 Sunshine Bldg.
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Espinosa;

A Mr, Pearl Dennisson has, as you know, been given the job of
plugging the Ringle Wells on the Tome Land Grant in Valencia County,
Mr! Dennisson's operations are somewhat limited by the available
equipment which he has to work wells over and plug wells. It is our
belief that he has made, and is making, a conscientious effort to plug
the Tome wells as soon as possible.

At the present time there are several farmers in South Santa
F'e County who are having water trouble due to the high winds which
have blown over their windmills., Mr, Dennisson firmly believes that
he will be able to accommodate these farmers and still be able to plug
the Tome wells by June lst if we grant him an additional extension of
time. We have, therefore, extended the time until June lst as you will
note from the enclosed letter, :

Very truly yours,

Daniel S. Nutter
District Engineer
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